Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: SUPERSEDING FOIL/Records Request: June 8, 2016 public forum on Senate Bill

#S.24-b/Assembly Bill #1131-b, establishing a commission on prosecutorial
conduct..ETC.
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

March 1, 2018

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 22, 2018 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “ June 8, 2016 public forum on Senate Bill #24-b/Assembly Bill #1131-b, establishing a

commission on prosecutorial conduct, sponsored by Senator John DeFrancisco & Assemblyman N. Nick Perry,
ETC ...7 .

Information you request is available. When we receive a check in the amount of $975.00 (cost of producing the
transcript) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.

Please note further documentation requested, if such documentation exists, is not subject to disclosure pursuant
to Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

"Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)" ---02/22/2018 12:58:28 PM---The attached supersedes the
FOIL/Records request, sent by the below e-mail. Its only change is to re
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